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C06613638 U.S. Department of State Case No. 2201861185 "Doc oF%I0681 3638 Date: 12/03/2018

Johnson, Hilary R </O=CLASSSTATE/OU=CBPC ADMINISTRATIVE

From: . GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHNSONHR> .
Sent: Wednesday, January 18,2017 7:13 PM , '
To: - Stanford, Gregory S <StanfordGS@state.sgov.gov>
Ce: , Schram, Zachary I <SchramZI@state sgov. gov> Harris, Katherine A
<harriskal(@state.sgov.gov>
Subject: RE: Clearance Request: JF to SFRC Re: Document Request
Thank you! RELEASE IN PART
= BS
Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Stanford, Gregory S ’

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 6:39 PM

"To: Johnson, Hilary R

Cc: Schrdm, Zachary I, Harris, Katherine A

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: 3F to SFRC Re: Document Request

| clear for M.,

_ Official
UNCLASSIFIED :

From: Johnson, Hilary R

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 6:09 PM

To: Stanford, Gregory S

Cc: Schram, Zachary I; Harris, Katherine A

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: JF to SFRC Re: Document Request

Hi Greg - please see the latest version of this letter attached.

Best,
Hilary

Official
-UNCLASSIFIED .

From: Johnson, Hilary R

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 5:33 PM

To: Durakoglu, Naz; Abbasi, Hera A.; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, Zachary I, Thomas, Kenneth A; Prosser, Sarah E;
Lawrence, Ellzabeth Stanford, Gregorys

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: JF to SFRC Re: Document Request

Thank you, Naz. ‘ : ‘ ’ BS

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Durakogiu, Naz
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 5:01 PM
To: Johnson, Hilary R; Abbasi, Hera A.; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, ZacharyI Thomas, Kenneth A; Prosser, SarahE
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Lawrence, Elizabeth; Stanford, GregoryS
Subject: RE: Clearance Request: JF to'SFRC Re; Document Regquest

Hillary- t clear on behalf of EUR/FO.

From: Johnson, Hilary R 3

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:12 PM , '

To: Abbasi, Hera A.; Durakoglu, Naz; Harris, Katherine A; Schram, Zachary I; Thomas, Kenneth A; Prosser, Sarah E;
Lawrence, Elizabeth; Stanford, Gregory S

Subject: Clearance Request: JF to SFRC Re: Document Request

. Hiall,

Please see attached for your clearance the transmittal letter to accompany the documents to Senators Corker and
Cardin. The attached language is our standard transmittal language for classified documents to the Hill.

Given that this is standard language, your clearance is requested NLT 10am tomorrow, January 19. Please fet me know
if you have any questions, : :

Naz/Hera —can you please get EURdearance?

Thank you,
Hilary

Official
UNCLASSIFIED
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